102.2 Les accords signés entre la MINUAR, les FAR et le FPR sous la pression
des milices Interahamwe pour les « échanges des personnes a transférer entre les
parties » et notamment I’évacuation des ressortissants de I’Hatel des Mille
Collines

INTER OFFICE MEMORANDUM

‘ case Nodsilnd8istinT
To: Chief Ops Offr EXHIBIT NOD-13.R8.7
From: HAC DATE ADMITTEDR. 37172025

Date: 03 May 1994

NAME OF WITNESS, L ASHELL
Subject: DATLY HUMANITARIAN REPORT NO 8
1. During the past 24 hours the following incidents are
significant:
a. D;iélgceg Per:21s. An atrnendt was made o evacuatea 60
I'wandese fror the Milles Collines. These peopl=

[oscessed vises from for2icn embassies. Agreement wa :
rceceived from the Chief of Staff of tnt RGF. Convo.
vas stopped br m:.litia. Ruanlese were wulled off th:
\2h:cles and om: were wnee.er. Govern 2nT agreenen

aopeared not te matter .o local mi it:a leacer

»:iation wis successful n o oavoidiig “loodshed

: : some <t :¢ hours UN MIX In con udnctlon wit

Frefect of Fh.terl succee :2 in  npoeviisg  displacec
D :reons returna:c o the Mil. es Collines :1uz only after
¢l ey had been cocoted.

b. Jurapitarian Ascistance. MO patrols :entinued with

2scorts for relief agenc.es and ver.rication of
d_splaced persons camps .rn XK:gali.

c. Evacuation of oX-patriates. .NTR.
. d. Miscellaneous. NTR.



